
 

Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., 446 Main St, Suite 1801, Worcester, MA  01608 
Phone: 508-832-0490 or 800-229-8008; FAX: 508-832-0491 

 

Memo 

To: West Suburban Health Group, Town Clerks and Secretaries 

From: Karen Quinlivan 

Date:  February 1, 2026 

Re: West Suburban Health Group Steering Committee 

There will be a West Suburban Health Group Steering Committee meeting on 

February 5, 2026 at 9:00 AM. 

BY REMOTE PARTICIPATION 
https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/2253411834388?p=tlM1VW27fTvaIjaiQ7  
  
Conference ID: 413 979 549# 
              Call-in number:  (audio only) 1 331 256-5069 

           
                     

          AGENDA 
                                                                    

 

 
1.  Roll call of Steering Committee Members 

2.  Approval of Minutes from October 2 and December 16, 2025 - vote 

3.  Review of FY27 active renewal - vote 

4. Other Business 

 

PLEASE POST 

https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/2253411834388?p=tlM1VW27fTvaIjaiQ7

